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October 2, 2017

Ms. Nadia Khan

Clerk of Land Use Committee
City of Newton Clerk’s Office
1000 Commonwealth Avenue
Newton, MA 02459

Re:  Petition #132-17
Kesseler Woods Inclusionary Housing Proposal / 219 Commonwealth Avenue

Dear Ms. Khan;
On behalf of Kesseler Woods, LLC, I request withdrawal, without prejudice, of the

pending request to amend the existing special permit for Kesseler Woods regarding the
inclusionary zoning units.
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ce: Neil Cronin, Planning Department
Barney Heath, Planning Department
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